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financial highlights

Year ended December 31,

(in thousands, except share data)

Statement of income data 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Revenues $12,780 $11,067 $10,725 $ 9,787 $ 9,230
Gross profit $ 9,643 $ 8,225 $ 8173 $ 7891 $ 7381
Research and development, net $ 3,491 $ 4,039 $ 3,562 $ 2127 $ 1,825
In process research and development write-off 3 - 3 945 $ - 3 - 3 -
Operating income (loss) § 373 (¢ 3457y (3 2243) (% 48) (8 190)
Net income (loss) $ 4,492 ¢ 1,271) (% 2,554) $ 130 % 87
Diluted earnings (loss) per share ¢ 094 (¢ 0264) (§ 053 $ 003 $ 002
Average number of shares 4,691 4,867 4,826 4,710 4628

Year ended December 31,

(in thousands)

Balance sheet data 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,624 $ 5,837 $ 5,987 $ 9,062 $ 8,684
Short-term bank depasits $ 3,694 $ 1,862 § 1,942 $ - $ -
Marketable securities g - % 3436 $ 2,098 % 1,153 $ 1,644
Total $12,318 $ 11,135 $ 10,027 $ 10,215 $10,328
WOrking capita[ $ 13,701 $10,342 $ 9,060 $ 9,244 $ 9,437
Total assets $21,615 $21,812 $ 18,095 $ 17707 $18,182
Long-term debt $ 8 % 84 3 13 $ 8 $

Shareholders’ equity $ 17557 $ 16,497 $ 13,856 $14,013 $ 14,464
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In this letter, | will share with you the p@Sﬁﬁﬁ@Wﬂ%
and features of our new solufion suites, and the

stffa g@‘ ies we will use to penetrate the market.
\,/ S

haim Mer, Chairman of the Board

To refocus MTS on new opportunities, at the end of the year we recruited a new CEO, Eytan Bar, and gave
him the mandate to return MTS to its full growth potential. Since then, Eytan and his team have evaluated
all aspects of our technologies and operations, and have created the framework for a winning new strategy.

This strategy builds upon MTS's strong foundation as the Call Accounting pioneer, taking full advantage
of the technology, expertise, and know-how built over nearly two decades of industry leadership. Now we
are deploying these assets to drive comprehensive solutions for fast-growing vertical markets. The positive
initial reaction of potential customers to our new solution concept is exciting and encourages optlmlsm
regarding our future prospects.

Results of 2003

The results of the past year confirm that our Call Accounting business
alone can no longer satisfy our growth objectives. Revenues for the
year were $9.2 million, slightly lower than the $9.8 million recorded
in 2002. With tight cost controls, we were able to maintain high gross
margins of 80% and to record a slim profit of $87,000, or $0.02 per
share, similar to our performance in 2002. Cash and cash equivalents,
including short-term bank deposits and marketable securities, were
up slightly at the end of the year to $10.3 million.

These stable results enable us to move vigorously in a new direction
for pursuing growth potential. With a strong and sclid base, together
with excellent products, technologies and vision, we are ideally
positioned to canry out new strategies for growth.

g

New Directions: Telecommunications Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP)

Our more than 60,000 installations represent a rare leaming opportunity
We have gone to many of our customers - most of them large
enterprises with complex Information Technology (IT) anc
telecommunications networks - and initiated a dialogue about their
most difficult challenges. The refrain we hear most often goes.
something like this:

"Telecommunications is more important than
ever. But our network costs are out of control.
Why isn't there an integrated, end-to-end
solution that can track all our network-related
costs and make IT operations more efficient?"




There's no question that most organizations are locking for better
ways to control - and reduce - IT costs. Many have already invested
in ERP solutions to manage logistics and CRM solutions to manage
sales. But a comprehensive solution for managing the IT backbone
has remained an elusive challenge. In fact, consultants are taking
advantage of the vacuum, offering themselves as an outsourced IT
solution.

We believe that most enterprises would prefer to keep IT within the
organization - but need a solution to improve accountability and reduce
associated costs. With the industry's most comprehensive cost accounting
and facilities management solutions, MTS has the experience and
technology to address this need. We have moved swiftly and surely
in this direction and have expanded our existing systems into the
industry's first end-to-end comprehensive {T Management System:
MTS' Telecommunications ERP application suite.

Telecommunications ERP

Telecommunications ERP tracks and allocates all types of network calls
and events, whether they initiate from wireline, wireless, P, or converged
networks. Accurate, comprehensive information such as this is the key
to refiable allocations of [T costs - whether to departments, resource
cost centers, or individual employees,

The system automatically consolidates, aggregates and analyzes the
information, and reports it in useful ways to decision-makers, serving
as an easy to use yet exceptionally effective management tool.
Integration of our solution brings about a new level of accountability
and meaning to the (T backbone, including the ability to segment IT
costs by department, checking whether usage expenses are within
budget, monitoring each employee’s usage of phones and broadband,
automatically verifying unintelligible bills (telephone, broadband, credit
card calls, pre-paid, and cellular), and continuously monitoring network
performance. In addition, by using the system's advanced Facilities
Management capabilities, the |T staff can streamline network
maintenance, improving management of work arders, trouble tickets,
and inventory.

Despite the impressive range of our Telecommunications ERP, its basis
in our core technologies makes it relatively inexpensive. It is therefore
attractive and appropriate for all types of enterprises and organizations.

Customer Care and Billing

Qur cost-accounting background also gives MTS an ideal platform for
a new kind of CC&B solution for all types of service providers. In many
parts of the world, a variety of regional operators are flourishing:
wireless broadband providers in areas where the incumbents' DSL
services can't reach; lower-cost VPN providers for businesses; low-
cost ISPs; reseliers; and many more.

In the churning war to win market share away from the incumbents,
these operators compete primarily on price, but also on service. To
stay competitive, they need to offer the same sophisticated services
and customer care that their clients are accustomed to - namely, web-
based self-provisioning, unified billing, IVR (telephone payment
schemes), etc. In addition, they want to be able to offer the same
level of flexible pricing schemes that are being offered elsewhere, for
example, "half-price calling to the 3 friends that you call most during
the month."

Until now, systems like these have been too expensive, making them
practical only for tier one operators to operate. Our CC&B system is

v

both full-featured and affordable, bringing it within the means of all
operators. Thus, our system provides an opportunity for all operators,
and improves the value and service that they can offer customers,

QOur CC&B system is also ideal for enterprise customers that bill out
for network services. For example, many universities charge students
for telephone and WiFi usage, database access, and other senvices;
hospitals charge patients for celiphone rental, Video-on-Demand and
new housing projects with tenant-sharing facilities, etc. Using MTS'
CC&B, these organizations can automate the entire billing and customer
care process, significantly improving the quality of network services
while reducing provisioning and running costs.

Focused Marketing

We at MTS are very excited about these new solutions and the growth
markets they open for our company. To take full advantage, we have
formulated a multi-channel, long-term marketing strategy.

The first step will be to achieve a critical mass of initial sales in targeted
vertical markets. The markets we are targeting take advantage of our
experience, existing customer base and contacts. To facilitate our
efforts, we are working to build strategic partnerships that leverage
our own strengths.

Next, we plan to approach a broader range of enterprise and service
provider markets. We will work through all our channels, including
direct sales efforts to respond to RFP tenders for major universities,
airports, and government agencies.

We have already launched initial sales efforts and are encouraged by
the early reaction of potential customers, who have confirmed the
feature set of our products and our marketing approach.

Visionary new CEO

The strategic orientation and proven leadership of Eytan Bar, our new
President and CEQ, will be invaluable for effective implementation of
our new strategy. Eytan comes to us from NICE Systems, & world
leader in communication recording and analysis, where he led NICE's
Customer Experience Management activities, the company's largest
business. We are confident that Eytan's leadership will help us achieve
significant sales of our new solution suites, driving increased sales and
profits, and creating significant shareholder value.

The MTS Family

During the past few difficult years, we have been buoyed by the
unswenving commitment and enthusiasm of our employees. We thank
them for their loyalty and their continued pursuit of excellence.

Taken as a whole, we are excited as we look to the future. With forward-
locking new products, the right strategies, visionary leadership and a
capable team, we are on the right track for accelerating our sales and
building our profits. We thank our employees, shareholders, directors
and customers for their support, loyalty and faith in us, and pledge
to work to build value for them all in the future.

Z

/ Chaim Mer, Chairman of the Board
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Once again, MTS has proven its ability to read market trends,
anticipating changing demands and responding with innovatine

solutions.

MTS' telecommunications ERP and CC&B
directly answer the demands of the marketplace

4—

MTS" entry into Telecommunications ERP, Billing and Customer

Care is a milestone in the company's development.

MTS" markets in enterprises, govermnment agencies, academic institutions,
hotels, hospitals and service provider organizations are gaining direc:
benefits. They have a total solution for all their telemanagement needs

from monitoring and allocation to billing and customer care.
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Existing and potential customers can now fake edvantage

o
|
i |
o

of MTS' cecades of experience in fis field

MTS: offers the service provider
a complete ena-to-end solution

MTS offers warld-class professional services to tailor its leading

end-to-end solutions to the needs of its customers.

The quality of MTS' solutions and professional services position the company as the leading
provider of comprehensive, end-to-end telemanagement solutions.

Telecom managers use MTS' Telecommunications ° Call Accounting
ERP to simplify and automate key telecom o Credit Limit Management
resource management tasks: ° Directory

o Facilities Management (Assets, Inventory)
° Budget Management

e Performance Metrics

o Bill Verification

Service providers use the affordable MTS" Customer o Flexible invoicing
Care & Billing solution to attain sophisticated ° Real-time pre-paid
capabilities: > Web-based provisioning and service management

o Web-based customer care
o Customer self-service via Interactive Voice
Response (IVR)

(]




Fchimen Sy mer

G

A

: . A ool ,’,“’,‘,"‘_“',__‘:“_“.";~J‘--_ ety ‘.N:_,:_jg_:fi*':Tm.E“_&:' IR L WM——“—“‘;&&J
. cinus (050286 pmtmemop gy 0% 0 33E mimemepynyy  On® 388 mimonesysg K
: . - e LD T .
H [ ‘ S Aoplcation Sure  _ Aophcus :

o e e el N

\

|

H3lA it i

Our rew Telecommunications ERP addresses g variety of high-potential merkets.
Sophisticated, unified billing fQJ communications services has @W@[ﬁg@d 3s @ top
‘ h fi providers and all types of enterprises. Our MTS Application Suite

or these customers to menage their T b“@@@?@ 2s well

m @
©y

<
=5

ling and customer care requirements

@
&




>
O
()
€
17
(2

)

o~ =

.

)
)

e%0)

(1®)
P

(16

i

-
€
N
W
O

.-

o s
=)

A

i
)

N

7R
N

Q0

s

€

]
LS,

e
O

2

©

a2

)

O

i Y
1%

over 20 languages ()

Q
u]

Hertz, General Motors, Shell Qil, Citibank, Hilton Hotels, D

strategic alliances

1

Alcatel, MITEL, Ericsson, Nortel Networks, Damovo, Avaya, Lucent Technologies and othef

MTS' customers include many world-leading organizations, including American Expres
The Company’s prestigious global partners include Siemens, Philips, NEC, Cisco Syste

Hewlett Packard, Club Med

a strong founaation for the future
Alitalia, the UN and 3M Innovation Networks.

60,000 instal.ations
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The following discussion of our results of operations should be read together with our consolidated financial statements
and the related notes, which appear elsewhere in this annual report. The following discussion contains forward-looking
statements that reflect our current plans, estimates and beliefs and involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results may
differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking staternents. Factors that could cause or contribute to such
differences include those discussed below and elsewhere in this annual report.

We design, develop, market and support a comprehensive line of telecommunication management solutions that enable
business organizations and other enterprises to improve the efficiency and performance of all IP operations, and to
significantly reduce associated costs. Our products include call accounting and management products, fault management
systems and Web-based management solutions for converged voice, voice over Internet Protocol, or IP, data and
video. These products are designed to provide telecommunication and information technology managers with tools
to reduce communication costs, recover charges payable by third parties, detect and report the abuse and misuse of
telephone networks, monitor and detect hardware and software faults in telecommunications networks and generate
telecommunications usage information for use in the management of an enterprise. We were among the first to offer
PC-based call accounting systems when we introduced our TABS product in 1985. To date, over 60,000 TABS call
accounting systems have been sold to end-users in more than 60 countries.

Our consolidated financial statements are stated in U.S. dollars and prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States. Transactions and balances originally denominated in U.S. doliars are presented
at their original amounts. Transactions and balances in other currencies are remeasured into U.S. dollars in accordance
with the principles set forth in Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 52. The majority of our sales are
made outside Israel in United States dollars. In addition, substantial portions of our costs are incurred in United States
dollars. Since the United States doliar is the primary currency of the economic environment in which we and certain of our
subsidiaries operate, the dollar is our functional and reporting currency and, accordingly, monetary accounts maintained
in currencies other than the dollar are remeasured using the foreign exchange rate at the balance sheet date, Operational
accounts and non-monetary balance sheet accounts are measured and recorded at the exchange rate in effect at the date
of the transaction. The financial statements of certain subsidiaries and an affiliate, whose functional currency is not the
dollar, have been translated into U.S. dollars. Alf balance sheet accounts have been translated using the exchange rates in
effect at the balance sheet date. Statement of operations amounts has been translated using the average exchange rate
for the period. The resulting translation adjustments are reported as a component of shareholders' equity in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires us to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and lizbilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and the use of different assumptions would likely result
in materially different results of operations.

Critical accounting policies are those that are both most important to the portrayal of a company’s financial position and
results of operations, and require management’s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments. Although not all of our
significant accounting policies require management to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates, the
following policies and estimates are those that we deem most critical:




LJ

o ; o Ourlong-lived assets are reviewed forimpairment in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard No 144, "Accountmg for the Impairment or Disposal of Long- Lived Assets”, or SFAS No. 144, whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets ta be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to the future undiscounted cash
flows expected to be generated by the assets. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is
measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. As of December 31,
2003 no impairment was required. The use of different assumptions with respect to the expected cash flows from our assets
and other economic variables, primarily the discount rate, may lead to different conclusions regarding the recoverability of our
assets’ carrying values and to the potential need to record an impairment loss for our long-lived assets.

£.0 Goodwill represents excess of the costs over the net assets of business acquired. Goodwill from acquisitions made
prior to July 1, 2001 was amortized until December 31, 2001, by the straight-line method, over 10 years. Under SFAS No. 142,
goodwill acquired in a business contraction on or after July 1, 2001 will not be amortized.

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No. 142, SFAS No. 142 requires goodwill to be tested for impairment on adoption
and at least annually thereafter, and written down when impaired, rather than being amortized as previous accounting
standards required. Goodwill is tested for impairment by comparing the fair value to its carrying value. Fair value is determined
using discounted cash flows. Significant estimates used in the methodologies include estimates of future cash flows, future
short-term and long-term growth rates, and weighted average cost of capital . We have selected December 31, as the date
we will perform our annual goodwill impairment tests. The annual goodwill impairment test for 2003 was prepared for us by
an independent consulting firm. As of December 31, 2003 no impairment was required. Any changes in our key assumptions
could result in an impairment charge and such a change could have a material adverse affect on our financial position and
results of operations.

. 3 P ; se Investments in privately held companies in which we hold 20% to 50%
ownershlp of votmg rights and can exercise 5|gnn‘|cant influence over operating and financial policy of the affiliate are presented
using the equity method of accounting. in accordance with SFAS No. 142, goodwill related to investments in affiliates is no
longer amortized. The goodwill is reviewed annually (or more frequently if circumstances indicate impairment has occurred)
for impairment in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 18, “The Equity Method of Accounting for
investrnents in Common Stock” (“APB No. 18"). Before the adoption of SFAS No. 142 on January 1, 2002, goodwill was
amortized on a straight-line basis over 10 years, in accordance with APB Opinion No. 17, “Intangible Assets”.

Investments in privately held companies in which the we hold less than 20% and do not have the ability to exercise significant
influence over their operating and financial policy, are presented at cost. We periodically review the carrying value, in accordance
with APB 18. If this review indicates that the carrying value is not recoverable, the carrying value is reduced to its estimated fair
value. As of December 31, 2003, no impairment losses have been identified. Any changes in our key assumptions concerning
their carrying value could have a material adverse affect on our financial position and results of operations.

Resciciiandidcretopiitent i Research and development costs, net of grants received, are charged to expenses as
incurred. Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 86 “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to be Scld,
Leased or Otherwise Marketed" requires capitalization of certain software development costs subsequent to the establishment
of technological feasibility. Based on our product development process, technological feasibility is established upon completion
of a working model. Costs incurred by us between completion of the working model and the point at which the product is
ready for general release has should be capitalized. During 2003 such costs were immaterial.

Capitalized software costs are amortized by the greater of: (i) ratio of current gross revenues from sales of the software to
the total of current and anticipated future gross revenues from sales of that software or (i) the straight-line method over the
remaining estimated useful life of the product (not greater than three years). We assess the recoverability of this intangible
asset on a regular basis by determining whether the amortization of the asset aver our remaining fife can be recavered through
undiscounted future operating cash flows from the specific software product sold. Based on the most recent analyses, our
management believes that no impairment of capitalized software development costs exists as at December 31, 2003. Under
different assumptions with respect to the recoverability of this intangible asset, our determination may be different, which may
negatively affect our financial position and resuits of operations.




Coneanisafeons & ereall fsk Financial instruments that potentially subject us and our subsidiaries to concentrations of
credit risk cansist principally of cash and cash equivalents, short and long-term bank deposits, trade receivables and long-term
trade receivables. Our cash and cash equivalents, short-term and long-term bank deposits are invested in major Isragli and U.S.
banks. Such deposits in U.S. banks may be in excess of insured limits and are not insured in other jurisdictions, We believe
that the financial institutions that hold our investments are financially sound and, accordingly, minimal credit risk exists with

respect to these investments.

We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers and have not experienced any material losses in recent years. An
allowance for a doubtful account is determined with respect to those amounts that we have determined to be doubtful of
collection. Any changes in our assumptions relating to the collectability of our accounts receivable, may affect our financial

position and results of operations.
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The following table for the periods indicated, presents certain financial data expressed as a percentage of total revenues:

Year Ended December 31

Revenues:
Products sales

Services

Total Revenues
Cost of revenues:
Products sales

Services

Total cost of revenues

Gross profit
Selling and marketing
Research and development, net

General and administrative

Operating loss
Financial income, net

Cther income (expenses)

Loss before taxes

Taxes on income

Net loss before equity in earnings of affiliate

Equity in earning of affiliate

Net income (loss)

73.1%
26.8

100.0

17.8

238

762
458
! 332
“ 8.1 |
209) -
13
6.1)

(25.7)
02

7 (25.9)
2.1

(23.8)% |

60

19.4

80.6
404

217
190 ¢
©05)
14
(.5) .

©6) |

0.5

amn |
24 |

13%

2003

75.2%

! 248

100.0

16.5 |
35

20.0
800
425 |
19.8
198 °
Q@
13
o1 .

©7)
21




- Revenues consist primarily of products sales and revenues from services, including service center income, custom
made projects, maintenance and support. Revenues decreased 5.8% to $9.23 million in 2003 from $9.8 million in 2002 as
a result of the continued global decline in the demand for telecommunication products, such as PBX systems, which effected
our revenue stream. In 2003, the revenues from our wholly owned U.S. subsidiary, MTS IntegraTRAK, declined 23% from
2002 and accounted for 53.0% of our total revenues. In 2004, we tock measures o reverse the sales decline in the U.S., but
no assurance can be given that we will be successful in our efforts.

GHSHoHRE =3 Cost of revenues consists primarily of (i) production costs (including hardware, media, packaging, freight
and documentation); (i) certain royalties and licenses payable to third parties (including the Office of the Chief Scientist, or
OCS, of the Ministry of Industry and Trade) and (iii} warranty and support costs for up to one year for end-users. Cost of
revenues decreased 2.6% to $1.85 million in 2003 from $1.9 million in 2002, principally as a result of the overall decrease
in revenues.

. Gross profit as a percentage of revenues was 80% in 2003 compared to 80.6% in 2002. We expect
that our gross margin will fluctuate on a quarterly basis due to the changing nature of our sales and the timing of product
introductions.

Sk c o Wiy Selling and marketing expenses consist primarily of costs relating to promotion, advertising, trade
shows and exhibitions, sales compensation, presales support, and travel expenses. Selling and marketing expenses were
$3.92 million in 2003, a decrease of 1% from $3.85 million in 2002. In 2003, we succeeded in increasing our sales to existing
OEM customers, which increased by 45% to $2.3 million compared to $1.58 million 2602. During 2004, we began to increase
our selling efforts, particularly in the U.S. and Europe, and we expect to increase our selling and marketing investment during

the year.

2 wiz. Research and development expenses consist primarily of salaries of employees engaged
in on-going research and development activities, outsourcing subcontractor development and other related costs. Net
research and development costs decreased 14% to $1.83 million in 2003 from $2.13 million in 2002. The total research and
development expenses decreased due to the downsizing process that we continued to implement until the end of the third
quarter of 2003. Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2003 we began to increase our research and development expenses. We
did not receive any royalty-bearing grants from the OCS in 2002 or 2003 and we do not expect to receive any grants during
2004. We did not capitalize any software development costs in either year.

; = General and administrative expenses consist primarily of compensation costs for administration,
finance and general management personnel, professional fees and office maintenance and administrative costs. General and
administrative expenses decreased 1.6% to $1.83 million in 2003 from $1.86 million in 2002 as we attempted to contain stich
expenses in light of our decreased sales.

I

: ] g 2% Financial income consists primarily of interest income on bank deposits and foreign currency
translatlon adjustments As a result of interest income earned on the remaining proceeds from our initial public offering, the
sale of our wholly owned subsidiary, STS Software Systems Ltd. to NICE Systems Ltd. and the sale of our office condominium
space on Fifth Avenue in New York, we recorded financial income of $124,000 in 2003 as compared to financial income of
$134,000 in 2002. During the last three years our interest income was negatively affected by the prevailing low interest rates
in both the U.S. and in Israel.

et ] - During 2003 we recorded income of $6,000 from the exercise of marketable securities compared to a loss
of $140,000 in 2002. During 2002 the loss was the result of the decline in the value of our marketable securities whose value
had decreased as a result of the global recession.

TEGEE BT LTIHTE In 2003 our taxes on income were $198,000 as compared to $52,000 in 2002. Most of the taxes in 2003
were the result of our realization of the deferred tax assets according to our conservative accounting policy. During 2003 we
realized a tax benefit of 80,000 from a tax return received from the Spanish tax authorities.

: “a‘tee. We recognize income and loss from the operations of our 50%-owned affiliate,
Jusan S.A.In 2003 and in 2002 we recognlzed income of $345,000 and $236,000 respectively.




RIVEFR..2¢. Revenues decreased 8.4% to $9.8 million in 2002 from $10.7 million in 2001 as a result of the depressed global
economic environment and the decline in worldwide sales of telecommunication products, In 2002, revenues from software
products increased while revenues from products with hardware components decreased. In 2002, our wholly owned U.S.
subsidiary, MTS IntegraTRAK, accounted for 66.0% of our total revenues.

Cewi @l wewsiees Cost of revenues decreased 25.5% to $1.9 million in 2002 from $2.55 million in 2001, principally as a
result of the significant efforts that we initiated beginning in the fourth quarter of 2001 to reduce costs and the decrease in

our revenues.

Tt

. Gross profit as a percentage of revenues, increased to 80.6% in 2002 from 76.2% in 2001, principally as a
result of our cost cutting measures.

3 24w Selling and marketing expenses decreased significantly by 19.4% to $3.95 million in 2002 from
$4 9 m|l|ion in 2001. Although we reduced our selling and marketing expenses in 2002 by participating in fewer trade shows
and focusing on development of new channels and direct sales, we enhanced our marketing efforts, particularly in the U.S. and
were able to maintain our sales to existing OEM customers.

UHEEA

R AR SEwe @ es, heh Net research and development costs decreased 40.2% to $2.13 million in 2002 from
£3.56 million in 2001 as a result of a downsizing process that we implemented during 2002. We did not receive any royalty-
bearing grants from the OCS in 2002 as compared to $390,000 received in 2001 and we do not expect to receive any grants
during 2003. We did not capitalize any software development costs in either 2002 or 2001.

d #z. General and administrative expenses decreased 4.1% to $1.86 million in 2002 from $1.94
mn\hon in 2001, prmcnpal\y as a result of downsizing that we implemented during year 2002.

Flrerisy oroto, A As a result of interest income earned on the remaining proceeds from our initial public offering, the
sale of our wholly owned subsidiary, STS Software Systems Ltd. to NICE Systems Ltd. and the sale of our office condominium
space on Fifth Avenue in New York, we recorded financial income of $134,000 in 2002 as compared to financial income of
$138,000 in 2001. During both 2002 and 2001 our interest income was negatively affected by the prevailing low interest rates
in both the U.S. and in Israel.

sEmEEeesl. During 2001 we recorded a one-time capital loss of $741,000 ($606,000 after tax) from a
permanent value depreaanon of the NICE Systems Ltd. securities we acquired as part of the consideration received from the
sale of STS Software Ltd. to NICE Systems Ltd. During 2002 we recorded a loss of $140,000 from an exercise of marketable
securities, whose value had decreased as a result of the global recession.

TEnEe ZF mraTTe In 2002 our taxes on income was $52,000 as compared to $16,000 in 2001.

Bty R € k2. In 2002 and in 2001, we recognized income of $236,000 and $221,000
respectlvely from the operatlons of our 50%-owned affiliate, Jusan S.A.

The following tables set forth certain unaudited quarterly financial information for the two years ended December 31, 2003.
The data has been prepared on a basis consistent with our audited consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this
Report and include all necessary adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, that we consider necessary for
a fair presentation. The operating results for any quarter are not necessarily indicative of results for any future periods.




Three months ended

Revenues

Cost of revenues

Gross profit

Selling and marketing
Research and development, net

Ceneral and administrative

Operating expenses

Operating income (loss)
Financial income (expense), net

Other income (loss)

income (loss) before taxes

Taxes on income (tax benefit)

2002

Mar. 31, Jun. 30, Sept. 30, Dec.31, Mar. 31,

$2,581 $2,494
569 407
2,012 2,087
1,014 1,071
605 539
460 473

2,079 2,083 1,926

Net income (loss) before equity in

earnings (loss) of affiliate

Equity in results of affiliate
Net income (loss)

Revenues

Cost of revenues
Gross profit

Selling and marketing
Research and development, net

General and administrative

Operating expenses

Operating income (loss)
Financial income (expense), net

Other income (loss)

Income (loss) before taxes

Taxes on income (tax benefit)

Net income (loss) befare equity in

earnings of affiliate

Equity in earnings of affiliate

Net income (loss)

(&7) 4
3 101 42
17 5) @n
(47) 100 (234)
- 65 (51)
(47) 35 (183)
38 84 84
%(9) 3119 £(99)
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
22.0 16.3 216
78.0 837 78.4
39.3 429 44.2
234 216 226
17.8 19.0 209
80.5 83.5 87.7
Q5) (25  (9.3)
0.1 4.1 1.9
07 (02  (32)
a7 41 (106)
- (2.6) 2.3
a7 1.5 (8.3)
1.5 34 3.8

(0.2%)

49% (4.5%)

$2,196

475

1,721

970
497
459

(205)

ﬂ

$2,516

445

2,071

899
486
466

1,851

220
(12
Cl)

127

38

89
30

¢ 119

100.0%

17.7
82.3

357
19.3
18.5

73.5

8.8
(0.5)
(32

5.1
(1.5
36

1.2

4.8%

$2,240

540

1,700

918
441
483

1,842

(142)
16

(126)

(126)
139

$13

100.0%
24.1

759

41.0
19.7
21.6

823
(64)
07

(5.7)

G7
6.2

2003

Jun. 30, Sept. 30, Dec. 37,

$2,193
411

1,782

1,061
386
422

1,869

®7)
22
6

(39

@

(57
48

$9)

100.0%
18.7

81.3

48.4
17.6
9.2

85.2

39
1.0
0.3

(26)

0.1

2.5)
2.2

0.5% (0.3)%

$2,286 32,511

457 441
1,829 2,070
938 999
434 564
462 463
1,834 2,026
) 44
an 97
(16) 141
98 102
(114) 39
17 4
$3 $ 80

100.0% 100.0%

20.0 176
80.0 82.4
4.0 39.8
19.0 225
202 18.4
80.2 80.7
(0.2) 1.7
(0.5) 39
(0.7) 5.6
43 43
(5.0) 15

5.] 16

0.1% 3.1%




On December 31, 2003, we had $8.7 million in cash and cash equivalents, $1.6 million in marketable securities and working
capital of $9.4 million as compared to $9.1 million in cash and cash equivalents, $1.2 million in marketable securities and
$9.2 million in working capital on December 31, 2002, The increase in working capital in 2003 is mainly due to an increase
in both accounts receivables and other accounts receivable and prepaid expenses. During 2003 we continued our stock
buy back program, purchasing 130,510 ordinary shares through December 31, 2003 at a cost of $147,000, an average
of $1.13 per share. During 2003 retired 384,610 ordinary shares, which we purchased pursuant to our stock buy back
program. Under our stock buy back program we may decide to continue the repurchasing activity during 2004, We may
use the repurchased shares for issuance upon exercise of employee stock options or other corporate purposes.

One of the principal factors affecting our working capital is the payment cycle on our sales. Payment for goods shipped is
generally received from 60 to 70 days after shipment. Any material change in the aging of our accounts receivable could
have an adverse effect on our working capital.

The decrease in inventory for the year ended December 31, 2003 was primarily due to our efforts to reduce inventories in
light of the difficult economic conditions prevailing worldwide. Our net accounts receivable at year-end 2003 were $1.39
million compared to $1.26 million as of December 31, 2002. The change is attributed to outstanding accounts receivable
belong to recent projects that were performed at the end of 2003. The allowance for doubtful accounts was $356,000
and $350,000 as of December 31, 2002 and 2003, respectively. We are currently aiming to have significant capital
spending or purchase commitments, and we expect to continue to engage in it during 2004.

Our operations provided $163,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003, compared to $489,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2002. The decrease in cash provided from operations was primarily due the reduced equity in the earnings
of our affiliates and an increase in trade payables, accounts receivable and prepaid expenses.

As of December 31, 2002, our principal commitments consisted of obligations outstanding under operating leases. We
currently do not have significant capital spending or purchase commitments, but we expect to continue to engage in capital
spending consistent with the level of our operations. We anticipate that our cash on hand and cash flow from operations
will be sufficient to meet our working capital and capital expenditure requirements for at least 12 to 18 months. Thereafter,
if we do not generate sufficient cash from operations, we may be required to obtain additional financing. There can be no
assurance that such financing will be available in the future, or, if available, will be on terms satisfactory to us.

WA

Our operating results are generally not characterized by a seasonal pattern except that our volume of sales in Europe are
generally slower in the summer months.

We are not a party to any material off-balance sheet arrangements. In addition, we have no unconsolidated special
purpose financing or partnership entities that are likely to create material contingent obligations.

[§}
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To the Shareholders of MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd. (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes
in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overail financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,'in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2003, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 10a to the financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 142 in 2002.

'kDS)f FO'ev- G&LL& é kQS‘Jevew-

Tel-Aviv, Israel KOST FORER GABBAY & KASIERER
February 2, 2004 A Member of Ernst & Young Global
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MER Telernanagement Solutions Ltd  New opportunities: new strategies

U.S. dollars in thousands

2002 2003
TURRNT ASS07S-
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,062 $ 8,684
Marketable securities (Note 3) 1,153 1,644
Trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $ 356 and $ 350 as of
December 31, 2002 and 2003, respectively) 1,259 1,391
Other accounts receivable and prepaid expenses (Note 4) 511 566
Inventories (Note 5) 240 193
Total current assets 12,225 12,478
SENE TR R N TS
Investments in an affiliate (Note 6) 1,335 1,859
Long-term loans, net of current maturities (Note 7) 86 95
Severance pay fund 545 564
Other investments (Note 8) 368 368
Total long-term investments 2,334 2,886
DG 602 482
Goodwill (Note 10a) 2,025 2,025
Other intangible assets, net (Note 10b) 360 206
Deferred income taxes (Note 14) 161 105
Total other assets 2,546 2,336
Total assets $ 17,707 $18,182

Mg v ey AT J oW g e g S e S




MTS New opportunities: new strategxes

CURGENT LIABIETIES:

Current maturities of long-term loans (Note 12)
Trade payables

Accrued expenses and other liabilities (Note 11)

Deferred revenues

Total current ligbilities

LONG=SERN: LABILTIES:

Long-term loans, net of current maturities (Note 12)

Accrued severance pay

Total Iong -term liabilities

ITES (Neke 13)

TENTS AN CONTING

SAAREEGLEERS EQUITY (Nels 13):

Share capital - .

Ordinary shares of NIS 0.01 par value - Authorized: 12,000,000 shares as of December 31
2002 and 2003, Issued: 4,882,748 and 4,631,471 shares as of December 31,2002 |
and 2003, respectively; Outstanding: 4,621,648 and 4,624,471 shares as of December
31, 2002 and 2003, respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Treasury shares (261,100 and 7,000 shares as of December 31, 2002 and 2003,
respectively) i

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Retained eammgs

Total shareholders' equity

Consolidated balance sheets

U.S. dollars in thousands (except share data)

2002 ‘ 2003
e
|
|
i ‘
38 | $8
350 393 |
1,439 | 1,421
1,184 1,219
2,981 | 3,041
|
8 | _
705 } 677
I
713 “ 677
e
|
i
!
1 i
| n
i i
15 4
il '
|
]
I
1 |
12,846 | 12,603
(330) (20)
@m | 87
1,693 | 1780
ome e A‘l
14,013 ‘ 14,464
517707 | $18182
I
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MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd ~ New opportunities: new strategies

Consolidated statements of operations

U.S. dollars in thousands (except share and per share data)

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003

Revenues (Note 17):

Products sales $ 7,843 $ 7,397 % 6,944
Services 2,882 2,390 2,286
Total revenues 10,725 9,787 9,230

Cost of revenues:

Products sales 1,909 1,655 1,523
Services 643 241 326
Total cost of revenues 2,552 1,896 1,849
Gross profit 8,173 7,891 7,381

Operating expenses:

Research and development, net (Note17¢) 3,562 2,127 1,825
Selling and marketing 4,911 3,954 3,916
Ceneral and administrative 1,943 1,858 1,830
Total operating expenses 10,416 7939 7,571
Operating loss (2,243) (48) (180)
Financial income, net (Note 17d) 138 134 124
Other income (expenses), net (Note 17¢) (654) (140) 6
Loss before taxes on income (2,759) (54) (60)
Taxes on income (Note 14) 16 52 198

(2,775) (106) (258)
Equity in earnings of affiliate 221 236 345
Net income (!oss) % (2,554) $130 % 87

Net earnings (loss) per share:
Basic net earnrngs (Ioss) per ordrnary share 3 (O 53) $ 0.03 $0.02

Diluted net earnrngs (loss) per ordrnary share % (O 53) $ 0. 03 $0.02

Welghted average number of ordrnary shares used in computrng basrc net
earnrng (Ioss) per share 4,826,126 4,709,796 4,617,099

Weighted average number of ordrnary shares used in computrng drluted
net earnrng (Ioss) per share 4,826,126 4,709,796 4,628,249




" . ol
MTS New opportunities: new strategies ‘/L’@"

Statements of changes in shareholders’ equity

SR ERTES N G OLoeRy vl U.S. dollars in thousands
Accumulated -
Additional other Tatal Total
Share paid-in Treasury  comprehensive Retained  comprehensive  shareholders’
. _ capital capital shares Income {loss) : earnings income {loss) ) equity
Balance as of January 1, 2001 ‘ $15 312836  $(40) % (437) $4117 $ 16,497
Exercise of options *)— 10 - - - 10
Purchases of treasury shares - - ne) - - (118)
Other comprehensive income (loss):’ ‘
Unrealized gains on available for sale ;
marketable securities - - — 72 - $72 72
Foreign currency translation
adjustments — - - (51) - By (5H
Total other comprehensive incorne 21
Net loss - - - - (2,554) (2,554)°  (2,554)"
Total comprehensive loss $(2,533)
Balance as of December 31, 2001 15 12,846 (158) (410) 1,563 13,856
Purchase of treasury shares — - Qa7 - - (172)
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized losses on available for
sale marketable securities - - - 3) - $(3) 3)
Foreign currency translation ‘
adjustments - - - 202 - 202 202
Total other comprehensive income 189
Net income - - - - 130 130 130
Total comprehensive income ‘ ‘ $329
Balance as of December 31, 2002 15 12,846 (330) Q1) 16937 7 7 14013
Exercise of options *) — - — - - *) —
Employee stock based
compensation - 213 - - - 213
Retirement of treasury shares M (456) - 457, - - -
Purchase of treasury shares — - (47 - — (147)
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized gains on available for sale ‘
marketable securities, net - - - 105 - $109 109
Foreign currency translation ‘
adjustments — - - 196 — 196 196
Loss from cash flows hedges
transaction ‘ - - - @ ~ @) @
Total other comprehensive income i ‘ 298
Net income ‘ - - - - 87 87 87
Total comprehensive income [ .. 8385 .
Balance as of December 31, 2003 . $14. 312603  $(20)- $87 $ 1,780 _ $14,464
Accumulated unrealized gains from | ‘ :
available-for-sale marketable securities: ‘ 3
Accumulated foreign currency
translation adjustments ‘ ‘ 91
Accumulated losses from cash flow
hedges ‘ 7
$87
*) Represents an amount lower than § 1.




MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd ~ New opportunities: new strategies

e CAS:H TLOWS U.S. dollars in thousands
2001 2002 2003
Net income (loss) ‘ % (2,554) %130 $87

Adjustments required to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Loss (gain) on sale of available-for-sale and trading marketable

securities, net 279 140 (6)
Loss on sale of property and equipment 51 6 39
Loss from impairment of investment in warrants 375 — -
Equity in earnings of affiliates 22v) (236) {345)
Proceeds from trading securities, net - 81 -
Depreciation and amortization 1,110 501 401
Deferred income taxes, net (20) 29 23
Employee stock-based compensation - - 213
Accrued severance pay, net 57 2 @7n
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables 269 (87) (132)
Decrease (increase) in other accounts receivable and prepaid expenses. 673 215 (89)
Decrease in inventories ‘ 220 82 47
Increase (decrease) in trade payables (169) (149) 43
Decrease in accrued expenses and other liabilities (623) (419) (99)
increase (decrease) in deferred revenues (173) 187 35
Qthers — n (7
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (726) 489 163

Changes in related parties account, net 50 108 —

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 45 26 5
Purchase of property and equipment (226) (166) a71)
Investment in short-term bank deposit (7,528) - -
Proceeds from realization of short-term bank deposits 7,448 1,942 —
investment in available for sale marketable securities {401) (1,512) (969)
Investment in held-to-maturity marketable securities - (476) -
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale marketable securities 1,631 2,508 318
Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity marketable securities - 201 275
Dividend from an affiliate 56 190 100
Others - (12) 16

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
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Consolidated statements of cash flows

U.S. dollars in thousands

Year ended December 31, ‘ 2001 2002 2003
S s TG D, TONERIC NT Wi in Y

Changes in related parties, net

— 4 51
Repayment of long-term loans 9 (55) (8) -
Proceeds from exercise of options and warrants, net 10 - -
Purchase of treasury shares ] (18) (72) (147)
Net cash used in financing activities (199) (223) (104)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - - an
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ; 150 3,075 (378)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year : 5,837 5,987 9,062

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year $ 5,987 $ 9,062 - % 8,684

SRR e 5 S st S
Cash paid during the year for: ‘

Interest $ 45 $10 $1

Income taxes $8 $58 £ 49

*) Represents an amount lower than § 1.




MER Telemanagement Selutions Ltd ~ New opportunities: new strategies

i

U.S. Dollars in thousands (except share data)

Notes to consolidated financial statements

N & NS

MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd. ("MTS") was incorporated on December 27, 1995. MTS and its subsidiaries (“the
Company”) designs, develops, markets and supports a comprehensive fine of telecommunication management solutions
that enable business organizations and other enterprises to improve the efficiency and performance of all IP operations, and
reduce associated costs. The Company’s products include call accounting and management products, fault management
systems and web based management solutions for converged voice, voice over Internet Protocol or IP data and video. As for
MTS's subsidiaries, see Note 18.

These products are designed to provide telecommunication and information technology managers with tools to reduce
communication costs, recover charges payable by third parties, and to detect and prevent abuse and misuse of telephone
networks including fault telecommunication usage.

The Company markets its products worldwide through distributors, business telephone switching systems manufacturers and
vendors and its direct sales force. Several international PBX manufacturers market the Company's products as part of their PBX
selling efforts or on an Original Equipment Manufacturer ("OEM”) basis. The Company is highly dependent upon the active
marketing and distribution of its OEM's. In 2001, 2002 and 2003, two major customers generated 40%, 42% and 47% of the
Company's revenues, respectively (see Note 17a).

Certain components and subassemblies included in the Company's products are obtained from a single source or a limited
group of suppliers and subcontractors. If such supplier fails to deliver the necessary components or subassemblies, the
Company may be required to seek alternative source of supply. A change in supplier could result in manufacturing delays,
which could cause a possible loss of sales and, consequently, could adversely affect the Company’s resuits of operations and
cash position.

MTS's shares are listed for trade on the Nasdaq SmaliCap Market.

[

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States (“US GAAP").

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

The majority of the Company’s sales is made outside Israel in U.S. dollars (“dollars”). In addition, a substantial portion of MTS
and certain portion of its subsidiaries costs is incurred in dollars. Since the Company’s management believes that the dollar
is the primary currency of the economic environment in which MTS and certain of its subsidiaries operate, the dollar is their
functional and reporting currency.

Accordingly, monetary accounts maintained in currencies other than the dollar are remeasured into U.S. dollars in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation” (“SFAS No. 52). All effects of foreign




MTS New opportunities: new strategies

Notes to consolidated financial statements

currency remeasurement of monetary balance sheet items are reflected in the statements of operations as financial income
or expenses, as appropriate,

The subsidiairies and affiliate whose functional currency has been determined to be other than U.S. dollars, assets and liabilities
are translated at year-end exchange rates and statement of operations items are translated at average exchange rates prevailing
during the year. Such translation adjustments are recorded as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) in shareholders’ equity.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of MTS and its subsidiaries. Intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated upon consolidation.

4. taen e

The Company considers all highly liquid investrments originally purchased with maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

The Company accounts for investments in debt and equity securities (other than those accounted for under the equity method
of accounting) in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 115, “Accounting for Certain investments in
Debt and Equity Securities” ("SFAS No. 115").

Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments in marketable debt and equity securities at the
time of purchase and reevaluates such determinations at each balance sheet date. Debt securities are classified as held to
maturity when the Company has a positive intent and ability to hold the securities to maturity, and are stated at amortized
cost. The amortized cost of debt securities is adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts to maturity.
Such amortization and interest are included in the statement of operations as other expenses or income. Debt securities for
which the Company does not have the intent or ability to hold to maturity are classified as available-for-sale, along with any
investments in equity securities that have not been classified as “trading securities”. Securities available for sale are carried at
fair value, with the unrealized gains and losses, net of income taxes, reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity,
under accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Realized gains and losses on sales of investments, as determined on
a specific identification basis, are included in the consolidated statements of operations in other income (expenses).

The Company's trading securities are carried at their fair value based upon the quoted market price of those investments at
each balance sheet date. Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on these securities are included in the statements of
operations in other income (expenses),

At December 31, 2003, all marketable securities covered by SFAS No. 115 were designated as available-for-sale. Accordingly,
these securities are stated at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses reported in accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss), & separate component of shareholders’ equity, net of taxes. Realized gains and losses on sales of investments, as
determined on a specific identification basis, are included in the consolidated Statement of Operations.

LS. Dollars in thousands (except share data)
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U.S. Dollars in thousands (except share data)

Notes to consolidated financial statements

i R SIESH
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value. Cost is determined as follows: Raw materials, parts and supplies
-using the "first in, first out” method with the addition of allocable indirect manufacturing costs. Finished products are recorded
on the basis of direct manufacturing costs with the addition of allocable indirect manufacturing costs. Inventories write-offs are
provided to cover risks arising from slow moving items or technological obsolescence.

Investment in privately held company in which the Company holds 20% to 50% ownership of voting rights and can exercise
significant influence over operating and financial policy of the affiliate is presented using the equity method of accounting.
Profits on intercompany sales, not realized outside the Company, were eliminated. The excess of the purchase price over the
fair value of net tangible assets acquired has been attributed to goodwill. in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” ("SFAS No. 142") goodwill related to investments in affiliates is no
longer amortized. The goodwill is reviewed for impairment in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 18,
“The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in Common Stock” ("APB No. 18"). Before the adoption of SFAS No. 142
on January 1, 2002, goodwill was amortized on a straight-line basis over 10 years, in accordance with APB Opinion No. 17,
"Intangible Assets”.

Investments in privately held companies in which the Company holds less than 20% and does not have the ability to exercise
significant influence over operating and financial policy of the Company, are presented at cost. The carrying value is periodically
reviewed by management, in accordance with APB 18. If this review indicates that the carrying value is not recoverable, the
carrying value is reduced to its estimated fair value. As of December 31, 2003, no impairment losses have been identified.

TR
T PEmE

NECRIRE

)

Ry and

Property and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method, over the estimated useful lives of the assets, at the following annual depreciation rates:

%
Computers and peripheral equipment 33
Cffice furniture and equipment 6-20
Motor vehicles 15

Leasehold improvements Over the term of the lease agreement

Long-lived assets of the Company are reviewed for impairment in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long- Lived Assets” (“SFAS No. 144"), whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held
and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to the future undiscounted cash flows expected
to be generated by the assets. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured
by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. As of December 31, 2003 no
impairment was required.
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U.S. Dollars in thousaqﬁdsﬁ({sxcept share data

Notes to consolidated financial statements

%

Goodwill represents excess of the costs over the net assets of business acquired. Goodwill from acquisitions prior to July
1, 2001 was amortized until December 31, 2001, by the straight-line method, over 10 years. Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill
acquired in a business combination on or after July 1, 2001, will not be amortized.

SFAS No. 142 requires goodwill to be tested for impairment on adoption and at least annually thereafter of between annual
tests in certain circumstances, and written down when impaired, rather than being amortized as previous accounting standards
required. Goodwill is tested for impairment by comparing the fair value with its carrying value. Fair value is determined using
discounted cash flows. Significant estimates used in the methodologies include estimates of future cash flows, future short-
term and long-term growth rates, and weighted average cost of capital. The Company has selected December 31 as the date
it will perform its annual goodwill impairment tests. As of December 31, 2003 no impairment was required. As for application
of SFAS No. 142, see Note 10a.

[OhedintonsiblelasSeisk

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are being amortized on a straight-line basis, over their useful life. Acquired
developed technology is amortized using the straight-line method over 5 years.

Resedrchiandidevelopmeafcostss

Research and development costs, net of grants received, are charged to the Statement of Operations as incurred. Statement
of Financial Accounting Standard No. 86 "Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to be Sold, Leased or Ctherwise
Marketed” (“SFAS No. 86"), requires capitalization of certain software development costs subsequent to the establishment of
technological feasibility.

Based on the Company's product development process, technological feasibility is established upon completion of a working
model. Costs incurred by the Company between completion of the working models and the point at which the products are
ready for general release have been insignificant. Therefore, all research and development costs have been expensed.

Rovyalty-bearing grants from the Government of Israel for funding certain approved research and development projects are
recognized at the time the Company is entitled to such grants, on the basis of the related costs incurred and recorded as a
deduction of research and development costs.

7 [(DEEMGE (ares:

The Company accounts for income taxes, in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 109, “Accounting
for Income Taxes” ("SFAS No. 109"). This statement prescribes the use of the liability method whereby deferred tax assets
and liability account balances are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases of assets and
liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to
reverse. Valuation allowances are provided to reduce deferred tax assets to their estimated realizable value.
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The Company generates revenues from licensing the rights to use their software products directly to end-users and indirectly
through resellers and OEM's (who are considered end users). The Company also generates revenues from rendering
maintenance, service bureau and support.

Revenues from software license agreements are recognized when all criteria outlined in Statement of Position No. 97-2
“Software Revenue Recognition” ("SOP No. 97-2") as amended are met. Revenue from license fees is recognized when
persuasive evidence of an agreement exists, delivery of the product has occurred, the fee is fixed or determinable and
collectibility is probable. The Company generally does not grant a right of return to its customers. When a right of return exists,
the Company defers revenue until the right of return expires, at which time revenue is recognized provided that all other
revenue recognition criteria are met.

Where software arrangements involve multiple elements, revenue is allocated to each undelivered element based on vendor
specific objective evidence (“VSOE") of the relative fair values of each undelivered element in the arrangement, in accordance
with the “residual method" prescribed by SOP No. 98-9, “Madification of SOP No. 97-2, Software Revenue Recognition
With Respect to Certain Transactions”. The VSOE used by the Company to allocate the sales price to support services and
maintenance is based on the renewal rate charged when these elements are sold separately. License revenues are recorded
based on the residual method. Under the residual method, revenue is recognized for the delivered elements when (1) there is
VSOE of the fair values of all the undelivered elements, and (2) all revenue recognition criteria of SOP No. 97-2, as amended,
are satisfied. Under the residual method any discount in the arrangement is allocated to the delivered element. Arrangements
that include services are evaluated to determine whether those services are essential to the functionality of other elements
of the arrangement.

When services are considered essential, revenue under the arrangement is recognized using contract accounting. When services
are not considered essential, the revenue allocable to the software services is recognized as the services are performed. To
date, the Company had determined that the services are not considered essential to the functionality of other elements of
the arrangement.

Revenues from maintenance and support services are recognized over the life of the maintenance agreement or at the time
that support services are rendered.

Deferred revenues include unearned amounts received under maintenance and support contracts, not yet recognized
as revenues.

PR

The Company provides free warranty for up to one year for end-users and up to 15 months for the "OEM?/ distributors. A
provision is recorded for probable costs in connection with these services based on the Company's experience.

The Company estimates the costs that may be incurred under its basic limited warranty and records a liability in the amount of
such costs at the time product revenue is recognized. Factors that affect the Company's warranty liability include the number
of installed units, historical and anticipated rates of warranty claims, and cost per claim. The Company periodically assesses the
adequacy of its recorded warranty liabilities and adjusts the amounts as necessary. The provision for the year ending December
31, 2003 amounted to $ 22.
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The Company has elected to follow Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”

("APB No. 25"} and FASB Interpretation No. 44 "Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensation” ("FIN
No. 44") in accounting for its employee stock option plans, Under APB No. 25, when the exercise price of the Company's stock
options is less than the market price of the underlying shares on the date of grant, compensation expense is recognized.

The following table illustrates the effect on netincome (loss) and earnings (loss) per share as if the fair value method had been

applied to all outstanding and unvested awards in each period:
Year ended December 31, 2001

Net income (loss), as reported $(2,554)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation - intrinsic value -
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense determined under fair

value method for all awards, net of related tax effect ‘ (769)
Pro forma net loss 7 . $(3,323)
éasic and diluted net earnings (loss) per ;hare, as -reportea s V
Basicand diued netloss per shere, proforma . $(068)

${0.53) |

2002 2003
$ 130 $87
- 213
a77) (286)
| 7$7(47) o $ 14
005 8002
$(o.01j | $~

The fair value for each option granted was estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model, assuming

no expected dividends and the following weighted average assumptions:

Year ended December 31, 2001
Dividend 0%
Average risk-free interest rates 3.5%
Average expected life (in years) 4

Volatility 87.2%

2002 2003
0% 0%
2% 2%

4 25

66.8% 71.8%

The Company applies Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 123 "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS
No. 123") and Emerging Issues Task Force No. 96-18 (“EITF No. 96-18") "Accounting for Equity Instruments that are Issued
to Other than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services” with respect to options issued
to non-employees. SFAS No. 123 requires use of an option valuation model to measure the fair value of the options at the

grant date.
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The Company's liability for severance pay is calculated pursuant to Israeli severance pay law based on the most recent salary
of the employees multiplied by the number of years of employment, as of the balance sheet date. Employees are entitled to
one month's salary for each year of employment or a portion thereof. The Company's liability for all of its employees is fully
provided by monthly deposits with insurance policies and by an accrual. The value of these policies is recorded as an asset in
the Company’s balance sheet.

The deposited funds may be withdrawn only upon the fulfillment of the obligation pursuant to Israeli severance pay law or
labor agreements. The value of the deposited funds is based on the cash surrendered value of these policies, and includes
immaterial profits.

Severance expenses for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003 amounted to approximately $ 189, $ 104 and
$ 13, respectively.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating its fair value disclosures for
financial instruments:

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other accounts receivable and trade payables approximate
their fair value, due to the short-term maturity of such instruments.

The fair value for marketable securities is based on quoted market prices (see Note 3).

Long-term loans—The carrying amounts of the Company's borrowings under its long-term agreements, both as a lender and
as a borrower, approximate their fair value. The fair value was estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, based on the
Company's incremental borrowing rates for similar type of borrowing arrangements.

e Al

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables, marketable securities and long-term loans.

Cash and cash equivalents are deposited with major banks in Israel and major banks in United States. Such deposits in the
U.S. may be in excess of insured limit and are not insured in other jurisdictions. Management believes that the financial
institutions that hold the Company’s investments are financially sound, and accordingly, minimal credit risk exists with respect
to these investments.

The trade receivables of the Company are mainly derived from sales to customers in the U.S. and Europe (see Note 17b).
The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers. The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined with
respect to specific debts that are doubtful of collection according to management estimates. In certain circumstances, the
Company may require letters of credit, other collateral or additional guarantees.

The Company's marketable securities include mainly investments in corporate debts and mutual funds. Management believes
that the portfolio is well diversified, and accordingly, minimal credit risk exists with respect to these marketable securities.

The Company has no off-balance-sheet concentration of credit risk such as foreign exchange contracts, option contracts or
other foreign hedging arrangements.

T Sesie ane ¢ wed mel 8rine Lese) e e

Basic net earnings (loss) per share is computed based on the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
each year. Diluted earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

H
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during each year, plus potential ordinary shares considered outstanding during the year, in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard No. 128, “Earnings Per Share” (“SFAS No. 128").

The total number of shares related to the outstanding options excluded from the calculation of diluted net earnings (loss) per
share was 1,227,141, 757,580 and 766,141 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003, respectively.

The Company in 2003 hedged the exposure of revenues denominated in foreign currencies with forward. To protect against
the risk of overall changes in cash flows resulting from export sales over the year.

The Company accounts for derivatives and hedging based on Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 133, "Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” ("SFAS No. 133"). SFAS No. 133 requires the Company to recognize all
derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value. If the derivative meets the definition of a hedge and is so designated, depending
on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair value of derivatives will either be offset against the change in fair value of
the hedged assets, liabilities, or firm commitments through earnings or recognized in other comprehensive income until the
hedged item is recognized in earnings. The derivative's change in fair value is recognized in earnings. During 2003 there were
no significant gains or losses recognized in earning for hedge ineffectiveness.

In Aprit 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149 (“SFAS 149"), "Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities.” SFAS 149 amends and clarifies (1) the accounting guidance on derivative instruments (including certain
derivative instruments embedded in other contracts) and (2) hedging activities that fall within the scope of FASB Statement
No. 133 ("SFAS 133"), “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS 149 amends SFAS 133 to reflect
decisions made (1) as part of the Derivatives iImplementation Group (“DIG") process that effectively required amendments to
SFAS 133, (2) in connection with other projects dealing with financial instruments, and (3) regarding implementation issues
related to the application of the definition of a derivative. SFAS 149 is effective (1) for contracts entered into or modified after
June 30, 2003, with certain exceptions, and (2) for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The guidance is to
be applied prospectively.

Generally, SFAS 149 improves financial reporting by (1) requiring that contracts with comparable characteristics be accounted
for similarly and (2) clarifying when a derivative contains a financing component that warrants special reporting in the statement
of cash flows. SFAS 149 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51 (“the interpretation”). In general, a variable interest entity
(VIE) is an entity that has (1) insufficient amount of equity for the entity to carry on its principal operations, without additional
subordinated financial support from other parties, (2) equity investors that as a group do not have the ability through voting or
similar rights to make decisions about the entity's activities, or (3) investors that as a group do not have the obligation to absorb
the entity’s losses or have the right to receive the benefits of the entity. The interpretation requires the consolidation of a VIE by
the primary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary is the entity that absorbs a majority of the entity’s expected losses, receives a
majority of the entity's expected residual returns, or both, as a result of ownership, contractual or other financial interests in the
entity. Presently, entities are generally consolidated by an enterprise that has a controlling financial interest through ownership
of a majority voting interest in the entity.

The Company is currently evaluating the effects of this interpretation in respect of its investments. It is possible that some of
its unconsclidated investees may be considered a VIE in accordance with the interpretation, but it is the management opinion
that the Company would not be considered the primary beneficiary of the above VIE.
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The following is a summary of the Company's investment in marketable securities:

Estimated fair

December 31, 2002 Amortized Cross unrealized Gross unrealized market

cost gains losses ‘ value

Held-to-maturity corporate debt $ 275 $26 $— $ 301
Available-for-sale:

Mutual funds 566 - (49) 517

Equity securities 418 — (57) 361

$1,259 $26 % (106) $1,179

Estimated fair
December 31, 2003 Amortized Gross unrealized Cross unrealized market
cost gains losses value

Available-for-sale:

Mutual funds $ 623 $5 $— $ 528
Equity securities 51 12 - 63
Corporate bonds 702 - (8) 694
Israeli governmental debts 265 — (6) 259

$ 1,641 $17 $(14) $ 1,644

The gross realized gains (losses) on sales of available-for-sale securities totaled $ (128) and $ 6 in 2002 and 2003, respectively.
The net increase (decrease) to unrealized holding losses on available-for-sale securities included as a separate component of
shareholders’ equity, under other comprehensive income (loss), totaled § (3) and $ 109 in 2002 and 2003, respectively.

During 2001, the Company recorded a loss in the gross amount of § 282 due to other than temporary decline in the value of
available for sale marketable securities.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt and marketable equity securities as of December 31, 2003, by contractual
maturity, are shown below.

December 31, 2003

Amortized cost Market value
Matures in one year $ 295 $ 291
Matures after one year through nine years 672 662

Equity securities and mutual funds 674 691

Total $ 1,641 $ 1,644
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December 31, 2002 2003
Government authorities 1 $ 288 $232
Prepaid expenses 91 103
Deferred income taxes 33 66 -
Others ' 9% 165 |
$ 511 $ 566
WSS S
Raw materials $118 $73

Finished products 122 120 |

$ 240 3193

The Company periodically assesses its inventory valuation in accordance with its revenues forecasts, technological obsolescence,
and the market conditions. Marked down inventory that is expected to be sold at a price lower than the carrying value is
not material.

December 31, 2002 2003

Investment in Jusan S.A.: (50% owned)

Equity, net (1) $ 1,300 $1,824
Goodwill 35 35
$1,335 $ 1,859

(1) Investment as of purchase date $ 1,171 $ 1171
Foreign currency translation adjustments (136) 143
Accumulated net earnings 265 510

% 1,300 $ 1,824

Dividend received from Jusan S.A. during the year: %190 $ 100

P
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December 31, 2002 2003

Current assets $ 4,397 $ 5,266

Non-current assets $ 149 $ 99

Current liabilities $(1,454) % (1,861)

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003

Revenues $ 5,906 $6,848 $ 6,049

Gross profit %2944 $ 3,260 % 3,079

Net income %704 $ 708 $ 594

2. Compeeed 2% ol e

December 31, 2002 2003

Loans to others in NIS (New Israeli Shekels) - unlinked (1) %140 $ 131

Less - current maturities (2) 54 36

$ 86 $95

(1) The weighted average interest rate for the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 is 6.375%.

(2)Included in other accounts receivable.

December 31, 2003

First year (current maturities) %36

Second year 39

Third year 36

Fourth year 20
$131
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NVESTMENTS
December 31, : 2002 | 2003
i e net mas i s e S S
Long-term deposits (1) “ $21 $21 ]
Investment in other companies (2) ‘ 347 347
et o e e S Uy PSS! - - a i i
$ 368 $368 !

(1) Linked to the Israeli CPI.

(2) These investments are stated at cost and represent investments in which the Company holds less than 20% of the voting
rights and does not have the right to have representation on the board of directors. Based on assessment performed by the

Company no impairment is required.

December 31, ; 2002 | 2003 |
: e e e e ; e e i
Cost: | ‘ ]
Computers and peripheral equipment : $2,387 - $2,528 1
Office furniture and equipment ‘ 492 536 |
Motor vehicles ; 107 . 96 |
Leasehold improvements . 191 100
O e e e m g L ey ,—,__.=~-~\

3177 3,260 ‘

Accumulated depreciation: | ‘
Computers and peripheral equipment ; 2,116 ! 2,300 |
Office furniture and equipment ! 310 ! 358 ‘;
Motor vehicles J 66 | 64 |
Leasehold improvements ; 83 56 |
2,575 2,778

Depreciated cost , $602 $482

Depreciation expenses for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003 were § 488, $ 348 and $ 247, respectively.
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Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS No. 142.

The Company evaluated its goodwill and intangibles acquired prior to June 30, 2001 using the criteria of SFAS No. 142, which
resulted in the net carrying amount of $ 1,872 related to other intangibles to be subsumed into goodwill. Such intangibles
comprise assembled workforce, with an original cost of § 848 (amortized cost of § 495), and distributors’ relationship with
an original cost of $ 1,653 (amortized cost of § 1,377) being subsumed into goodwill at January 1, 2002. As of December 31,
2003, % 2,025 of the goodwill balance is attributed to the Company's operation since the Company has one reporting unit.

The results of operations presented below for the year ended December 31, 2007, reflect the operations had the Company
adopted the non-amortization provisions of SFAS No. 142 effective January 1, 2000:

Year ended December 31, 2001
Reported net loss $(2,554)
Gooedwill amortization 431
Adjusted net loss $(2,123)

Basic and diluted net loss per share:

Reported net loss per share $(0.53)
Goodwill amortization 0.09

Adjusted basic and diluted net loss per share 3 (0.44)

b. Other intangibles consist of the following:

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2003

Cross carrying Accumulated Other intangibles, Gross carrying Accumulated Other intangibles,
amount amortization net amount amortization net
Developed technology

$ 750 3 (390) $ 360 $750 % (544) $206

Developed technology amortization expenses for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003, were $ 142, § 154
and § 154, respectively. The expected amortization expenses for 2004 and 2005 are § 154 and § 52, respectively.
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December 31, 2002 2003
Employees and payroll accruals $ 550 $473
Income tax payable 26 242
Accrued expenses 422 456
Customer advances 437 203
Related parties 4 47

$ 1,439 $ 1,421

T v
V7S

December 31, 2002 2003
Loan from others (1) $16 $8
Less - current maturities 8 8

(D In U.S. dollars, bearing an average interest rate of 18.14%.

1. The facilities of the Company are rented under operating leases for periods ending in 2005.

Future minimum lease commitments under non-cancelable operating leases as of December 31, are as follows:

2004 ‘ $276 -
2005 264
$540

Rent expenses for the vears ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003, were approximately $ 576, § 446 and
$ 372, respectively.

[

1. The Company is committed to pay rovyalties to the Office of the Chief Scientist of the Ministry of Trade ("OCS") of the
Government of Israel on proceeds from sales of products resulting from the research and development projects in which the
Government participated up to the amount received by the Company. In the event that development of a specific product in
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which the OCS participated is successful, the Company will be obligated to repay the grants through royalty payments at the
rate of 3% to 5% based on the sales of the Company, up to 100%-150% of the grants received linked to the dollar. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company has a contingent obligation to pay royalties in the amount of $ 7,520. The obligation to pay
these royalties is contingent upon actual sales of the products and, in the absence of such sales, no payment is required.

The outstanding balance of obligations in respect of grants received after January 1999 amounts to § 3,447 and also bears
LIBOR interest.

The Company has paid or accrued royalties relating to the repayment of such grants in the amount of § 176, $ 132 and $ 146
for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003, respectively.

2. The Israeli Government, through the Fund for Encouragement of Marketing Activities, awarded the Company grants for
participation in marketing expenses overseas. The Company is committed to pay royalties at the rate of 3% of the increase in
export sales, up to the amount of the grants received linked to the U.S. dollar. As of December 31, 2003, the Company has a
contingent obligation to pay royalties in the amount of $ 259. The Company did not pay or accrue any royalties during the three
years ending on December 31, 2003.

In April 2000, the tax authorities in Israel issued to MTS a demand for a tax payment, for the period of 1997 - 1999, in the
amount of approximately NIS 6,000 thousand (approximately $ 1,350).

MTS has appealed to the Israeli district court in respect of the abovementioned tax demand. Based on the opinion of its
tax counsel, MTS believes that certain defenses can be raised against the demand of the tax authorities. MTS believes that
the outcome of this matter will not have a material adverse effect on its financial position or results of operations and, MTS
provided a provision, based on the current evidence and on the basis of the said opinion of its tax consultants, which in the

opinion of MTS is an adequate provision.

MTS was granted the status of an "Approved Enterprise” under the Law in respect of expansion projects. According to the
provisions of the Law, MTS elected to enjoy “alternative benefits” - waiver of grants in return for tax exemption and, accordingly,
income derived from the "Approved Enterprise” is tax-exempt for a period of two to four years, commencing with the year it
first earns taxable income, and subject to corporate tax at the rate of 25%, for additional periods of three to five years.

The expansion programs which are assigned to MTS are as follows:

1. One program entitled MTS to tax-exemption for a two-year period ended December 31, 1999, and is subject to a reduced
tax rate of 25% for a five-year period ending December 31, 2004.

2. The current program entitles MTS to tax exemption for a two year period and were subject to tax rate of 25% for five year
period. The benefits in respect of this program have not yet commenced.

The period of tax benefits detailed above is subject to limit of the earlier of 12 years from the commencement of production
or 14 years from receiving the approval.
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The entitlement to the above benefits is conditional upon MTS's fulfilling the conditions stipulated by the above Law, regulations
published hereunder and the instruments of approval for the specific investment in "Approved Enterprises”. In the event of
failure to comply with these conditions, the benefits may be canceled and MTS may be required to refund the amount of the
benefits, in whole or in part, including interest. As of December 31, 2003, management believes that MTS is meeting all of the
aforementioned conditions.

The tax-exempt income attributable to the "Approved Enterprise” amounting to % 2,250 as of December 31, 2003 can be
distributed to shareholders without subjecting MTS to taxes only upon the complete liquidation of MTS. MTS has determined
that such tax-exempt income will not be distributed as dividends and permanently re-invested these profits. Accordingly, no
deferred taxes have been nor will be provided on income attributable to MTS's “Approved Enterprise”.

Should the retained tax-exempt incorne be distributed in a manner other than in the complete liquidation of MTS, it would be
taxed at the corporate tax rate applicable to such profits as if MTS had not elected the alternative tax benefits (currently - 25%
for an “Approved Enterprise”).

Should MTS and its Israeli subsidiary derive income from sources other than an "Approved Enterprise”, they will be subject to
tax at regular rates of 36%.

Since MTS is operating under more than one "Approved Enterprise” and since part of its taxable income is not entitled to
tax benefits under the abovementioned law and is taxed at the regular tax rate of 36%, its effective tax rate is the result of a
weighted combination of the various applicable rate and tax exemptions, and the computation is made for income derived
from each program on the basis of formulas specified in the law and in the approvals.

Results for tax purposes are measured in terms of eamings in NIS after certain adjustments for increases in the Israeli
Consumer Price Index (“CPI"). As explained in Note 2b, the financial statements are presented in dollars. The difference
between the annual change in the CPland in the NIS/dollar exchange rate causes a further difference between taxable income
and the income before taxes presented in the financial statements. In accordance with paragraph 9(f) of SFAS 109, MTS and
its Israeli subsidiary have not provided for deferred income taxes on the difference between the functional currency and the
tax bases of assets and liabilities.

MTS is an “industrial comf)any” as defined by this law and, as such, is entitled to certain tax benefits, mainly accelerated
depreciation of machinery and equipment, as prescribed by regulations published under the Inflationary Adjustments Law, the
right to claim public issuance expenses and amortization of intangible property rights as a deduction for tax purposes.

@. o loss eE e TE e

The Company's subsidiaries in Asia, U.S., Holland and Israel have estimated a total amount of available carryforward tax losses
of $ 177, 3486, % 212 and § 71, respectively to offset against future taxable profits.

Tax loss carryforward in Israel may be used indefinitely to offset against operating income. The operating loss carryforwards of
MTS and its Israeli subsidiary, which can be used indefinitely, amounted to approximately $ 2,662.

Regarding the claim from the tax authorities in Israel, see Note 13c.
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Deferred taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of the Company’s
deferred tax liabilities and assets are as follows:

December 31, 2002 2003
Tax loss carryforwards of the Company %364 $ 845
Allowances for doubtful accounts and provisions for employee benefits 92 121
In respect of marketable securities 29 84
Capitalized software and other intangible assets 93 134
Other (140) 5
Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance 438 1,189
Valuation allowance (244) (1,018)
Net deferred income taxes $ 194 %171

Presented as follows:

Current assets - foreign $ 21 %66
Other‘ass’ets - foreign $— $73
Currer;t avssets - domestic $12 3~
Other;assvets - domestic | $ 161 - $32 |

MTS and certain of its subsidiaries have provided valuation allowances in respect of deferred tax assets resulting from tax loss
carryforward and other temporary differences, since they have a history of losses over the past years. Management currently
believes that it is more likely than not that part of the deferred tax regarding the loss carryforward in the Company and other
temporary differences will not be realized in the foreseeable future.
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«. A reconciliation between the theoretical tax expense, assuming all income is taxed at the statutory tax rate applicable to
income of the Company and the actual tax expense as reported in the statements of operations, is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

Loss before taxes as reported in the statements
of operations

Tax rates

Theoretical tax benefit

Increase in taxes resulting from:

Effect of different tax rates and “Approved Enterprise” benefit

Tax adjustment in respect of inflation in Israel and others

Utilization of carryforward tax losses for which valuation allowance
was provided

Non-deductible expenses and tax exempt income

Taxes and deferred taxes in respect of previous years

Deferred taxes for which valuation allowance was provided

Taxes on income as reported in the statements of operations

Loss before income taxes is comprised as follows:

Domestic
Foreign

*. Taxes on income are comprised as follows:

Current taxes
Deferred taxes
Taxes and deferred taxes in respect of previous years

Domestic
Foreign

2001 2002 2003

$(2,759) % (54) % (60)
36% 36% 36%

$ (993) 3019 $(22)
396 200 -

193 D)) (22)

- (246) (86)

(43) (24) 9

- - 175

463 202 144

$16 $ 52 %198
$(1,772) % (841) $(312)
(987) 787 252
$(2,759) % (54) $ (60)
%36 $23 $—

(20) 29 23

- - 175

%16 $52 §198

$ (42) ” $29 $322

58 23 (124)

$16 $52 %198

1. OnJanuary 1, 2003, a comprehensive tax reform took effect in Israel. Pursuant to the reform, resident companies are subject
to Israeli tax on income accrued or derived in Israel or abroad. In addition, the concept of “controlled foreign corporation” was
introduced according to which an Israeli company may become subject to Israeli taxes on certain income of a non-Israeli
subsidiary if the subsidiary’s primary source of income is passive income (such as interest, dividends, royalties, rental income
or capital gains). The tax reform also substantially changed the system of taxation of capital gains.
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#. On November 8, 1999, the board of directors and the audit committee approved, subject to shareholders’ approval, an
increase in the monthly salary of the Chairman of the Board of Directors from $ 5 to $ 7 per month and the grant of options to
purchase 98,824 ordinary shares. The options were granted to him at his request in lieu of salary for the twelve month period
ending December 31, 2000. The exercise price of the options is § 6 per share, expected dividend yield is 0%, and the risk free
interest rate is 6%. The options will vest ratably over an eight-month period beginning January 1, 2000 and will terminate five
years from the date of grant.

The wife of the Chairman of the Board of Directors provides ongoing legal services to the Company and receives a monthly
retainer of § 5. The conditions of retaining the services of her were approved by the Company's board of directors and audit
committee.

MTS's subsidiaries, MTS Asia Ltd. and MTS IntegraTRAK, entered into an agreement with C. Mer, pursuant to which they
distribute and support certain of C. Mer's products and provide certain services on behalf of C. Mer. Generally, C. Mer
compensates MTS Asia Ltd. for these activities at cost plus 10% and compensates MTS IntegraTRAK at cost plus 5%.

5. In 2002 and 2003, the balance with C. Mer reflects short-term debt and other receivable. Due to the short-term nature no
interest was charged by or paid to C. Mer through December 31, 2002 and 2003.

z. Transactions with related parties were as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003

Sales through related parties %58 $ 65 $28

Amounts charged by related parties:

Cost of revenues 62 $239 $34

Research and development 58 8 —

Selling and marketing - 2 -

General and administrative - 4 5
$120 $253

Amounts charged by MTS IntegraTRAK and MTS Asia to related parties:
Selling and marketing $ 44 %2 [y

P

Repayments to the related parties, net $00) $(172) $ (48)

December 31, 2002 2003

JusanS.AI o - ) W . o $10 V $(2)
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Notes to consolidated financial statements

The ordinary shares entitle their holders the right to receive notice to participate and vote in general meetings of MTS and the
right to receive cash dividends, if declared.

bASharclOptionlant
MTS has authorized, through its 1996 incentive Share Option plan, the grant of options to officers, management, employees
and directors of MTS or any subsidiary of up to 1,900,000 of MTS's Ordinary shares. 1,500,000 options were granted pursuant

to section 102 of the Israel Income Tax Ordinance. Any option, which is canceled or forfeited before expiration, will become
available for future grants.

Each option granted under the Plan is exercisable until the earlier of four years from the date of the grant of the option or the
expiration dates of the option plan. The exercise price of the options granted under the plans may not be less than the nominal
value of the shares into which such options were exercised. The options vest primarily gradually over three or four years of
employment.

In 2002, Section 102 of the Israeli Income Tax Ordinance was amended effective as of January 1, 2003. Therefore MTS has
rolled-over the remaining options available for grant into a new plan that conforms with the newly amended provisions of
Section 102 of the israel Income Tax Ordinance. The Incentive Share Option Plan will terminate in 2013, unless cancelled
earlier by MTS's board of directors.

As of December 31, 2003, 826,776 options are available for future grant.

Summary of MTS's stock options activity and related information for the years ended December 31, is as follows:

Options \ Number | :
available | of options Options | Weighted average

for grant outstanding exercisable ‘ exercise price
Options exercisable at January 1, 2001 778,325 $3.02
Balance on January 1, 2001 4475388 1,315,152 oo *‘ $3.88

Options granted 1 (436,405) | 436,405 $2.05
Options forfeited ! 520416 | (520,416) : $274
Options exercised : - (4,000) ‘ $25°
' ! :

e e e e R S . .
i i !

Options exercisable at December 31, 2001 ‘ ! 800,887 $448 "
Balance on December 31, 2001 P 531609 1 1227041 T $374
Options granted . (35,000) | 35,000 $1.21
Options forfeited 504,561 . (504,561) ‘ $4.19 -

Options exercisable at December 31, 2002 ; ‘ 502,644 $ 3.76
Balance on December 31, 2002 . 1,001,170 757,580 T T $3.32
Options granted | (434,500) | 434,500 $1.85
Options exercised ; - |  (133333) ‘ $—
Options forfeited 260,106 ' (260,106) $291
Options exercisable at December 31, 2003 ‘ ; 355,413 : $3.68 |
| | .
T T T T |
Balance on December 31, 2003 i 826,776 ¢ 798,641 . $2.85 ‘1

N
- oo g Pk EEs

U.S. Dollars in thousands (except share data)




\‘\@\

MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd ~ New opportunities: new strategies

LU NN R L el g
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Notes to cansolidated financial statements

The options outstanding as of December 31, 2003 have been separated into ranges of exercise prices, as follows:

Weighted average

Options outstanding Weighted average exercise price

as of December 31, rermaining contractual Weighted average of exercisable

Exercise price 2003 life (in years) exercise price Qptions exercisable options
$093-%1.3 32,500 2.08 $1.19 10,830 $1.19
$1.844 250,000 492 $1.844 - $—
$19-82.05 239,867 1.38 $1.96 192,213 $1.95
$29-$295 117,500 4.93 $2091 - $ -~
$45 2,000 1.08 %45 1,333 $45
$5.5 15,000 0.58 $55 19,000 $55
$59375-%6 116,724 1.00 $599 115,749 $599
$7.0625 20,950 0.33 $ 7.0625 16,288 $ 7.0625

798,641 $2.85 355,413 $3.68

The weighted average fair value of options granted during 2001 and 2002, whose exercise price equals the fair value of the
stock on the date of grant, was % 2.05 and ¢ 1.20 per option, respectively.

During 2003, the Company granted 434,500 options, of such options, 117,500 options were granted at a weighted average
exercise price of $ 2.91 per share (the fair market value of the shares on the date of grant) and 317,000 options with a weighted
average exercise price of § 1.45 were granted at exercise prices below the fair value of the shares on the date of grant.

The Company has recorded deferred stock compensation expense for options issued with an exercise price below the fair market
value of the shares; the deferred stock compensation expense has been amortized and recorded as compensation expense
ratably over the vesting period of the options. Compensation expense of approximately § 60 was recognized during 2003.

During 2003 the Company reduced the exercise price of 83,000 options to zero resulting in a compensation expense of
approximately § 153.

In January 2000, MTS granted 98,824 options to Mr. Chaim Mer, chairman of the Company, having an exercise price of
$ 6.00 per share. These options were granted in lieu of Mr. Mer’s salary (§ 7 per month) in 2000. The options are exercisable
for five years commencing January 1, 2000 (see Note 15).

. On February 7, 2001, MTS issued five-year warrants to purchase 25,000 ordinary shares of MTS to Investec Bank (Mauritius)
Ltd. in connection with certain financial services performed on MTS's behalf. The warrants have an exercise price of $ 4.95
per share for warrants exercised until February 2004 and $ 5.625 per share for warrants exercised until February 2006. The
fair value of the warrants, at the date of the grant, using a Black-Scholes option pricing model was immaterial and therefore no
compensation expenses were recorded.

During the years 2001, 2002 and 2003, the Company purchased 54,665, 195,183 and 130,510 treasury shares in consideration
of $ 118, % 172 and § 147 respectively, according to the stock repurchase program, which authorized the Company’s officers to
repurchase up to 600,000 ordinary shares of MTS and was approved by the Company's board of directors.

During the year, MTS cancelled $458 of its treasury shares, which represent 384,610 Ordinary shares,
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U.S. Dollars in thousands (except share data)

Notes to consolidated financial statements

Dividends, if any, will be paid in NIS. Dividends paid to shareholders outside Israel will be converted into dollars, on the basis
of the exchange rate prevailing at the date of payment.

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 131, "Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information”,("SFAS No. 131"). The Company operates in one reportable segment (see Note 1 for a brief description
of the Company’s business). The total revenues are attributed to geographic areas based on the location of the customer.

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003
Philips 8% 6% 7%
Siemens 32% 36% 40%

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003
Israel $ 358 $217 $ 186
United States 6,496 6,449 4917
Germany 1,355 1,130 1,826
Holland 1,009 756 924
Europe (excluding Austria, Germany and Holland) 448 296 516
Asia 500 469 364
South America 419 328 368
Austria 24 — —
Others 116 142 129

$10,725 $9,787 $9,230
Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003
Total costs $ 4,552 $2,128 $ 1,825
Less - grants and participations (990) m -

$ 3,562 $2127

$1,825
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U.S. Dollars in thousands (except share data)

Notes to cansolidated financial statements

Year ended December 31, 20010 2002 2003

Financial expenses:

Interest expenses % (232) $ (205) % (64)
Other expenses ® @ -
Foreign currency translation differences (81) — an

(322) (212) (75)

Financial income:

Interest income 403 310 186
Other income 57 1 13
Foreign currency translation differences - 35 -

460 346 199
Financial income, net %138 $ 134 $ 124

Loss from impairment of investments in warrants $(375) - $—
Gain (loss) on marketable securities, net (279) (140) 6

$ (654) $ (140) 6




U.S. Dollars in thousands (except share data)

Notes to consolidated financial statements

Percentage of Jurisdiction of

ownership incorporation

Sbeldern e

MTS integraTRAK Inc. 100% Delaware
MER Fifth Avenue Realty Inc. (a subsidiary of MTS IntegraTRAK Inc.) 100% New York -

MTS Asia Ltd. 100% Hong Kong
Telegent Ltd. 100% Israel
Jaraga BV. 100%  The Netherlands |
Verdura B.V. (a subsidiary of Jaraga BV.) 100%  The Netherlands -
Voltera Technologies V.O.F. (a partnership held 99% by Jaraga B.V. and 1% by ‘
Verdura BV) 100%  The Netherlands

Bohera B.V. (a subsidiary of Jaraga BV.) 100%  The Netherlands

Tabs Brazil Ltd. (a subsidiary of Bohera B.V.) 100% Brazil

Jusan S.A. (& subsidiary of Jaraga BV.) 50% Spain .
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To the Shareholders of JUSAN, S.A.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of JUSAN, S.A. (“the Company”) as of December 31, 2003, and the related
statement of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2003. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financtal statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2003,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

'Kov'r Forer Gabby é kagevem

Tel-Aviv, israel KOST FORER GABBAY & KASIERER
January 14, 2004 A Member of Ernst & Young Global
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Euros in thousands

JUSAN, S.A. Balance sheets

AR NIRTE & i
LA ANMCE $i Euros in thousands

=
DN b

December 31, 2002 2003
Unaudited

CURRENT ASE 7

Cash and cash equivalents €338 €953

Short-term bank deposits 402 450

Trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 6 euros as of
December 31, 2002 and 2003 and provision for returns of 7 euros as of
December 31, 2003)

Other accounts receivable and prepaid expenses (Note 3)

Inventories (Note 4)

Total current assets

PROPEETY AXT

MO

Total assets

CURENT Lofs I iy
Short-term bank debt (Note 6)
Trade payables

Accrued expenses and other liabilities (Note 7)

ol ﬂ\,)i
Share capital -
15,052 Ordinary shares of € 0.0042 par value - Authorized, issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2002 and 2003
Retained earnings

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

g B




Year ended December 31,

Revenues (Note 12):
Product sales
Services

Total revenues

Cost of revenues:
Product sales
Services

Total cost of revenues
Gross profit

Operating expenses:
Research and development
Selling and marketing
General and administrative

Total operating expenses

Operating income
Financial income, net (Note 13)

Income before taxes on income
Income taxes (Note 9)

Net income

Basic and diluted net earnings per share

Weighted average number of shares used in computing basic
and diluted net earnings per share

MTS New opportunities: new strategies

Y

Euros in thousands (except share and per share data)

JUSAN, S.A. Statements of income

Euros in thousands (except share and per share data)

2001

2002 2003 -
Unaudited
€5,227 €6,060 €5,353
386 819 - 707
6,213 6,879 5,060
2,871 3,336 2,797
737 658 538
3,608 3,994 3,335 |
2,605 2,885 - 2,725
325 470 425 |
628 718 770
852 892 882
1,805 2,080 2,077
800 805 648
6 7 9
806 812 657 .
183 185 131
€623 €627 - €526
€414 €417 €3495
15,052 15,052 - 15,052 |
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Euros in thousands

JUSAN, S.A, Statements of changes in shareholders’ equity

CENTS D Sooiy 8 L DERS gL T Euros in thousands
Total
Retained shareholders’
Share Capital earnings equity
Balance as of January 1, 2001 (unaudited) €63 € 1,934 € 1,997
Dividends - (120) (120)
Net income - 623 623
Balance as of December 31, 2001 (unaudited) 63 2,437 2,500
Dividends - (680) (680)
Net income - 627 627
Balance as of December 31, 2002 (unaudited) 63 2,384 2,447
Dividend paid - (100) (100)
Accrued dividend - (100) (100)

Net income - 526 526

Balance as of December 31, 2003 €63 €2,710 €2773




STATEVIENTS OF CASH FLOWS
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Euros in thousands

JUSAN, S.A. Statements of cash flows

Euros in thousands

2001 2002 | 2003

|
Year ended December 31, i
‘ Unaudited l ‘
CASI FLOMWS Faon) CRERATING ACTIITTES: |
Net income €623 €627 €526
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) ‘ :
operating activities: |
Depreciation 48 63 64
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables 71 (236) - (154) :
Decrease (increase) in cther accounts receivable and prepaid expenses 31 Gy 22
Decrease (increase) in inventories : 270 . (252) 107
Increase (decrease) in trade payables i 422 (264) 172 .
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 176 (218) 78 ¢
Increase in deferred revenues — 126 106
Net cash prowded by (used m) operatmg activities 1,641 (205) 765
CASH = A IRVESTIRNG ACTR
Investment in short—term bank deposits (1,103) 702 ¢ (48) |
Purchase of property and equipment (62) (94) @4
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities i (1,165) . 608 (72)
CASH FLEWS FROM FIGANTHN ‘
Dividend pa|d (120) . (680) (100)
Short-term bank debt (29) (61) 22
Net cash used in financing activities (249) (741) (78) .
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 227 . (338) - 615 -
Cash and cash equwalents at the begmnmg of the year 449 676 338 |
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year €676 | €338 €953
NCR =CASH FINANCSING INFORMATION:
Accrued dividend — - €100 |
SUPPLEMENUVAL DISCLESURE @F CASKH FUOWE ACTIVITIES:
Cash paid during the year for: ‘
Interest €7 €9 | €8
Income taxes €82 €183 | €184

L

slatiements,

7@ &) Irkegral paxt of ihe Fra;
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Euros in thousands

JUSAN, S.A. Notes to financial statements

2. JUSAN, S.A. (“the Company”) was incorporated in Spain on June 19, 1959. The Company is engaged in development,
manufacturing and assembly, sales and distribution, and maintenance of vocal server and call billing applications, as well as is
in the television rental business.

5. The Company has two major customers (see also Note 12a).

)
it
c5
€
AR
W
7N

e

The financia! statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States ("US GAAP™).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Monetary accounts maintained in currencies other than the Euro are remeasured into Euros in accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standard No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation” (“SFAS No. 52"). All effects of foreign currency
remeasurement of monetary balance sheet items are reflected in the statements of operations as financial income or
expenses, as appropriate.

The Company considers all highly liquid investments originally purchased with maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

Short-term bank deposits are deposits with maturities of more than three months but less than one year. The deposits
are in Euro and bear interest at an average rate of 2%. The short-term deposits are presented at their cost, including
accrued interest.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value. Cost is determined as follows: Raw materials, parts and supplies -using
the weighted average cost method. Work in progress and finished products are recorded on the basis of direct manufacturing
costs. Inventories write-offs are provided to cover risks arising from slow moving items or technological obsolescence.

Property and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method, over the estimated useful lives of the assets, at the following annual depreciation rates:
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JUSAN, S.A. Notes to financial statements

% |
Computers and peripheral equipment ‘ 33
Office furniture and equipment : 20
Motor vehicles ‘ 20 -

The Company's long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
No. 144 “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long- Lived Assets” ("SFAS No. 144") whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and
used is measured by a comparison of the carrying armount of an asset to the future undiscounted cash flows expected to be
generated by the assets. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.

GOSLSH

Research and development costs are charged to the Statement of Operations as incurred. Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard No. 86 "Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to be Sold, Leased or Otherwise Marketed” (“SFAS No. 86"),
requires capitalization of certain software development costs subsequent to the establishment of technological feasibility.

Based on the Company’s product development process, technological feasibility is established upon completion of a working
model. Costs incurred by the Company between completion of the working models and the point at which the products are
ready for general release have been insignificant. Therefore, all research and development costs have been expensed.

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 109, "Accounting
for Income Taxes” ("SFAS No. 109"). This statement prescribes the use of the liability method whereby deferred tax assets
and liability account balances are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases of assets and
liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to
reverse. Valuation allowances are provided to reduce deferred tax assets to their estimated realizable value.

1 R

ol

The Company generates revenues from selling software-based products through resellers and distributors who are considered
end-users. The Company alsc generates revenues from rendering maintenance and support services.

Revenues are recognized when all criteria outlined in Statement of Position No. 97-2 “Software Revenue Recognition” ("SOP
No. 97-2") as amended are met. Revenue from products is recognized when persuasive evidence of an agreement exists,
delivery of the product has occurred, no significant obligations with regard to implementation remain, the fee is fixed or
determinable and collectibility is probable.

Where the arrangements involve multiple elements, revenue is allocated to each element based on vendor specific objective
evidence {("VSOE") of the relative fair values of each element in the arrangement, in accordance with the “residual method”
prescribed by SOP No. 98-9, "Modification of SOP No. 57-2, Software Revenue Recognition With Respect to Certain
Transactions”. The VSOE used by the Company to allocate the sales price to support services and maintenance is based on the
renewal rate charged when these elements are sold separately. Revenues from products are recorded based on the residual
method. Under the residual method, revenue is recognized for the delivered elements when (1) there is VSOE of the fair values
of all the undelivered elements, and (2) all revenue recognition criteria of SOP No. 97-2, as amended, are satisfied. Under the
residual method any discount in the arrangement is allocated to the delivered element.
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JUSAN, S.A. Notes to financial statements

Provision for returns in the amount of € 7 is determined principally on the basis of past experience.

Revenues from maintenance and support services are recognized over the life of the maintenance agreement or at the time
support services are rendered.

Deferred revenues include unearned amounts received under maintenance and support contracts, not yet recognized
as revenues.

The Company provides free warranty for up to one year. A provision in the amount of € 18 is recorded for probable costs in
connection with these services based on the Company's experience.

The Company estimates the costs that may be incurred under its basic limited warranty and records a liability in the amount of
such costs at the time product revenue is recognized. Factors that affect the Company's warranty liability include the number
of installed units, historical and anticipated rates of warranty claims, and cost per claim. The Company periodically assesses
the adequacy of its recorded warranty liabilities and adjusts the amounts as necessary.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term bank deposits, trade receivables, other accounts receivable and
trade payables approximate their fair value, due to the short-term maturity of such instruments.

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and cash
equivalents, short-term bank deposits and trade receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank deposits are deposited with major banks in Spain. Management believes that
the financial institutions that hold the Company’s investments are financially sound, and accordingly, minimal credit risk exists
with respect to these investments.

The trade receivables of the Company are mainly derived from sales to customers in Spain and Europe (see Note 12a). The
Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers. The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined with
respect to specific debts that are doubtful of collection according to management estimates. In certain circumstances, the
Company may require letters of credit, other collateral or additional guarantees.

The Company has no off-balance-sheet concentration of credit risk such as foreign exchange contracts, option contracts or
other foreign hedging arrangements.

Basic net earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during each
year. Diluted earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding during
each year, plus potential ordinary shares considered outstanding during the year, in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard No. 128, "Earnings Per Share” (“SFAS No. 128").
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JUSAN, 5.A. Notes to financial statements

Certain amounts from prior years have been reclassified to conform the current year's presentation. The reclassification had
no effect on previously reported net loss, shareholders’ equity or cash flows.

in January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51 (“the interpretation”). In general, a variable interest entity
(VIE) is an entity that has (1) insufficient amount of equity for the entity to carry on its principal operations, without additional
subordinated financial support from other parties, (2) equity investors that as a group do not have the ability through voting or
similar rights to make decisions about the entity's activities, or (3) investors that as a group do not have the obligation to absorb
the entity’s losses or have the right to receive the benefits of the entity. The interpretation requires the consolidation of a VIE by
the primary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary is the entity that absorbs a majority of the entity's expected losses, receives a
majority of the entity's expected residual returns, or both, as a result of ownership, contractual or other financial interests in the
entity. Presently, entities are generally consolidated by an enterprise that has a controlling financial interest through ownership
of a majority voting interest in the entity.

The Company's management believes that this standard will have no effect on the Company.

[ATE e EEED ACEAINTE BEFERAR T AN
NOTE 3: OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AN

December 31, 2003 ;
Unaudited ;
. e =—— e = i P T R e Fae 1-“
Government authorities ; €201 €191,
Employee advances 34 35
Deposits | 16 16
Other 1 1 -
- SRR - - R B i o= - o ‘Y
€262 €240 |

Raw materials € 551

Work in progress 38 .
Finished products ‘
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JUSAN, S.A. Notes to financial statements

NOT L B ANTD TOW PMENT, NE
December 31, 2002 2003
Unaudited
Cost:
Computers and peripheral equipment €140 €152
Office furniture and equipment 285 294
Motor vehicles 100 103
Leasehold improvements 140 140
665 689
Accumulated depreciation:
Computers and peripheral equipment 97 127
Office furniture and equipment 243 265
Motar vehicles 67 79
Leasehold improvements 140 140
547 611
Depreciated cost €118 €78

December 31, 2002 2003
Unaudited

Employees and payroll accruals €53 €55

income tax payable 184 131

Government authorities 131 104

Accrued dividends - 100

Warranty costs 18 18

€408
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JUSAN, S.A. Notes to financial statements

VRIS N T AT
R A R

The facilities of the Company are rented under operating leases for periods ending in 2006.

Future minimum lease commitments under non-cancelable operating leases as of December 31, are as follows:

2004 €140

2005 92
2006 35
€ 267

Rent expenses for years ended December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003, were approximately € 141, € 142 and
€ 152, respectively.

Reconciliation between the theoretical tax expense, assuming all income is taxed at the statutory tax rate applicable to income
of the Company and the actual tax expense as reported in the statements of operations, is as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003
Unaudited

Income before taxes as reported in the statements

of operations € 806 €812 € 657
Tax rates 35% ‘ 350% 35%
Theoretical tax benefit €282 €284 €230

Decrease in taxes resulting from:

Tax deduction for development . (99) (99) (99)

Taxes on income (tax benefit) as reported in the
statements of operations

€183 €185 € 131

Under the current tax legislation, 35% of development expense can be deducted from the income tax with the limits of 45%
of the theoretical tax benefits. in 2001 and 2002 this limit was 35%.

All the income before income taxes is domestic. income taxes include only current tax expenses.
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JUSAN, S.A. Notes to financial statements

2001 2002 2003
Unaudited
Wages € 295 €274 € 308
in 2002 and 2003, the balance with personnel reflects short-term debt .
3. Transactions with related parties were as follows:
Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003
Unaudited
Sales through related parties £— €— €15
Amounts charged by related parties:
Cost of revenues €117 €80 €205
7. Amounts receivable from and payables to related parties:
December 31, 2002 2003
Unaudited
Receivables:
Mer Telemagement Solutions €1 €9
Payables:
£ —

The ordinary shares entitle their holders the right to receive natice, to participate and vote in general meetings of the Company

and the right to receive dividends, if declared.

B INWERIES

On October 31, 2003 the General Meeting of Shareholders approved to pay dividend of € 200 of which € 100 has been paid
during the year. The remaining amount of € 100 is included in accrued expenses and other liabilities, include accrued dividend

to one of the shareholders as of December 31, 2003.

E
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JUSAN, S.A. Notes to financial statements

T NEE EeETeE

As established by the Spanish Companies’ Act, 10% of profits must be allocated to the legal reserve, until such reserve is equel
to 20% of share capital. The legal reserve can only be used to compensate for losses or to increase capital.

NOTE T2 SETY S, Cu N CRWATON
&, Major customers as a percentage of total revenues:
Year ended December 31, - - 2001 2002 2003

' . Unaudited
Adictis ! - 3% 13%
Telefénica de Espafia : 7% 3% 10%

&, The following is a summary of revenues within geographic areas based on end customer location:

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003
Unaudited
Spain . €406 €4335 | €3360 .
European Community ’ 1,902 2,067 2,179
Other 295 477 521
£6,213 €6879 €6,060
NOTE 34

Financial income, net

Year ended December 31, 2001 2002 2003 |

Unaudited

Financial expenses:

Interest expenses €7 €3 €5
Other expenses 12 13 . 8

19 22 13,
Financial income:
Interest income 25 29 22

Financial income, net €6 €7 €9
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Mr. Chaim Mer, Chairman

Mr. Isaac Ben-Bassat, Director
Mr. Steven J. Glusband, Director
Mr. Alon Aginsky, Director

Dr. Yehoshua Gleitman, Director
Prof. Nava Pliskin, Director

Mr. Eytan Bar, President & CEQ

Mr. Yossi Brikman, Corporate COC & CFO

Mr. Nitzan Ben Zvi, VP Products

Mr. Richard Bruyere, COO ~ MTS IntegraTRAK

Mr. Hanoch Magid, VP Marketing & Sales EMEA
Mr. James Chan, President ~ MTS Asia

Mr. Demian Waldman, President — TABS Brasil
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MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd.
22 Zarhin Street

Ra'anana 43662, Israel

Tel: (972) 97621777

Fax: (972) 9 746 6597
mis@mtsint.com

www.mtsint.com
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MTS IntegraTRAK Inc.

12600 SE 38th Street, Suite 250
Bellevue, WA 8006, USA

Tel: (1) 425 401-1000

Fax: (1) 425 401-1700
info@mtsint.com
www.mtsint.com

et g

MTS Asia Ltd.

Unit 3,6/F, Laws Commercial Plaza
788 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2413-2802

Fax: (852) 2413-2862
info@mtsasia.com
www.mtsint.com

JARAGA B.V.
Rapenburgerstraat 20,

1011 MN Amsterdam, Holland
Tel: (31) 20-778-4141

Fax: (31) 20-330-5444

© All rights reserved to MER Telemanagement Solutions Ltd.
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TABS Brasil Ltda.

Av. Dr. Cardoso de Melo
1666-4° andar - Cj. 42

Séo Paulo 04548-005, Brasil
Tel: (55) 11 3846-1211

Fax: (55) 11 3846-1211
suporte@tabs.com.br
www.mtsint.com

Transfer Agent and Registrar

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
59 Maiden Lane

New York, NY 10038, USA

US Legal Counsel

Carter, Ledyard & Milburn
2 Walj Street

New York, NY 10005, USA
Tel: (1) 212 732-3200
Fax: (1) 212 732-3232

Independent Auditor

Kost, Forer, Gabbay & Kasierer

Member firm of Ernst & Young International
3 Aminadav Street

Tel-Aviv 61575, Israel

Tel: (972) 3 623-2535

Fax: (972) 3 562-2555

Stock Exchange Listing
Nasdaq SmallCap Market
Symbol: MTSL

Form 20-F

Copies of MTS's Annual Report on

Form 20-F as filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission may be obtained
by shareholders without charge upon written
request to:

Mr. Yossi Brikman

MTS Ltd.

22 Zarhin Street

Ra'anana 43662, Israel

Investors Relations

The Anne McBride Company, tnc.
747 Third Avenue, 4th Floor
New York, NY 10017, USA

Tel: (1) 212 983-1702

Fax: (1) 212 983-1736
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The Annual Meeting of Shareholders
will be held on Friday, July 23, 2004
at 10:00am at the Company’s offices,
22 Zarhin Street, Ra'anana, Israel.




WWW.mted

® .

O m




N
7

22 Zarhin Street
Ra'anana 43662, Israel
Tel: (972) 8 7621777
Fax:(972) 9 7466597
mts@mitsint.com

R e S
- RN

12600 SE 38th Street
Suite 250

Bellevue, WA 98006, USA
Tel: (1) 425 401-1000
Fax:(1) 425 401-1700
info@mtsint.com

Unit 3,6/F

Laws Commercial Plaza
788 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2413-2802
Fax:(852) 2413-2862
info@mtsasia.com

Av. Dr. Cardoso de Melo
1666-4° andar - Cj. 42

S3o Paulo 04548-005, Brasil
Tel: (55) 11 3846-1211
Fax:(55) 11 3846-1211
suporte@tabs.com.br

Rapenburgerstraat 20,

1011, MN Amsterdam, Holland
Tel: (31) 20-778-4141
Fax:(31) 20-330-5444
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

MER TELEMANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LTD.
(Registrant)

By: %I\-.\\LA”“/K .

Yossi Brikman
Chief Financial Officer

Date: June 23, 2004




